

Housing Management and Almshouses Sub Committee (HMASC)

Outstanding Actions

Date Added	Subject	Action Agreed	Responsible Officer	Target Meeting Date - HMASC	Update
20.11.2019	Member Estate Visits	Members to visit North and South Estates preferably before or after HMASC meeting.	Liam Gillespie / Town Clerk	As soon as possible after this years' elections.	Work underway to arrange visits following the 2022 elections.
20.11.2019	Great Arthur House – Cladding Works	Members to receive report on next stages in legal process including, legal costs to date and potential future costs.	Comptroller / Paul Murtagh	As soon as possible after decision of Supreme Court on whether to allow appeal.	Report presented to C&CS Committee and subsequently deferred until the decision of Supreme Court is received.
22.02.2021	Vehicle charging points at Middlesex Street and Golden Lane	Members noted that it would still be possible to apply for funding for the 2021/22 financial year, and Members will be updated once the initial report is received from the consultants.	Paul Murtagh/Liam Gillespie	May 2022	Further report is on the Agenda for May 2022 meeting.
21.10.2021	Communications Consultants	A report was requested on the cost of employing Communications Consultants.	Paul Murtagh	May 2022	Work in progress and update will be provided at the HMASC in May 2022.
12.05.2022	Evacuation Assessments for Vulnerable Residents	The officer agreed to check on the more generic personal emergency evacuation plans for Great Arthur House and report back to Members.	Liam Gillespie	May 2022	Verbal Update at May 2022 meeting
16.05.2022	Communication Consultant Costs	Members requested a list of communication consultancy costs.	Paul Murtagh	May 2022	A list of Communication Consultant costs is in the non-public agenda

Housing Management and Almshouses Sub Committee (HMASC)

Outstanding Actions